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內 壢 國 中 1 1 3 學 年 度 第 二 學 期 七 年 級 英 語 科 補 考 題 庫 
 

1. (   ) Look!  The man with a large     is my uncle. 

 

(Ａ) mouth (Ｂ) eye (Ｃ) nose (Ｄ) leg 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：看啊！那個有著大「鼻子」的男人是我叔叔！ 

2. (   ) Look at the picture.  The boy is    . 

 

(Ａ) painting (Ｂ) exercising (Ｃ) swimming (Ｄ) showering 

答案：(Ａ) 

3. (   ) My brother eats a lot.  He can eat three     of rice for dinner.  

(Ａ) bowls (Ｂ) bags (Ｃ) glasses (Ｄ) boxes 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：吃三「碗」飯。 

4. (   ) The     at the coffee shop is my favorite.  I drink it every morning.  

(Ａ) milk tea (Ｂ) burger (Ｃ) flower (Ｄ) part 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：每天早上喝最喜歡的「奶茶」。 

5. (   ) We     rabbits.  We have many toy（玩具）rabbits.  

(Ａ) love (Ｂ) brush (Ｃ) work (Ｄ) wash 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：我們「喜愛」兔子。我們有很多玩具兔。故選(Ａ)。 

6. (   ) My grandma is     sick after taking the medicine（藥）.  

(Ａ) then (Ｂ) still (Ｃ) no (Ｄ) else 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：奶奶吃藥吃後「仍然」生病。 

7. (   ) What?!  You use the ______ for four hours every evening.  Don’t you have any homework after school?  

(Ａ) magic (Ｂ) English (Ｃ) computer (Ｄ) lunch 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：什麼？！你每晚使用「電腦」四個小時。放學後你沒有任何功課要做嗎？ 

8. (   ) Jack, there’s so much     in your bedroom.  Clean it up right now（立刻）.  

(Ａ) trash (Ｂ) oil (Ｃ) money (Ｄ) water 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：臥室裡「垃圾」這麼多。立刻把它清理一下。 

9. (   ) This     of milkshake is yummy.  

(Ａ) glass (Ｂ) can (Ｃ) bag (Ｄ) plate 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：這「杯」奶昔很好喝。 

10. (   ) Changjiang（長江）is a famous（有名的）    in the world.  

(Ａ) lake (Ｂ) river (Ｃ) hill (Ｄ) sea 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：Changjiang 是世界上聞名的「河流」。 

11. (   ) Alice: How much     do you need?  Ben: I need two bags.  

(Ａ) fish (Ｂ) salt (Ｃ) pies (Ｄ) cups 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：你需要多少「鹽巴」。我需要兩袋。 

12. (   ) The     station is near my home.  I can give you a ride.  

(Ａ) plane (Ｂ) train (Ｃ) market (Ｄ) theater 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：「火車」站離我家很近。我可以載你一程。 

13. (   ) There’s still lots of food on your    .  Stop eating cookies.  

(Ａ) cup (Ｂ) plate (Ｃ) something (Ｄ) mask 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：你「盤子」裡還有很多食物。停止吃餅乾了。 

14. (   ) My father was a police officer three years    .  

(Ａ) ago (Ｂ) then (Ｃ) yesterday (Ｄ) before 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：我爸爸三年「前」是一位警察。 
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15. (   ) There is a hair in my    !  Oh no! 

 
(Ａ) hamburger (Ｂ) sandwich (Ｃ) soup (Ｄ) ice cream 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：有一根頭髮在我的「湯」裡面！我的天啊！ 

16. (   ) Jill:     is the chocolate?  Lisa: NT$500.  

(Ａ) What date (Ｂ) Which (Ｃ) How old (Ｄ) How much 

答案：(Ｄ)  解析：回答要 500 元，所以推測問巧克力「多少錢」。 

17. (   ) Alice:     do you walk your dog?  Ben: Three times a day.  It likes to go out!  

(Ａ) How (Ｂ) How often (Ｃ) How tall (Ｄ) How old 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：由 three times a day 得知是在問遛狗的頻率，故選(Ｂ) How often 最恰當。 

18. (   ) I sometimes have two     for lunch.  

(Ａ) sandwich (Ｂ) burgers (Ｃ) hot dog and cake (Ｄ) soup 

答案：(Ｂ)   

解析：選項(Ａ)應改成 sandwiches；選項(Ｃ) hot dog 須改成 hot dogs；選項(Ｄ) soup 為不可數名詞，其前不可出現數

字。 

19. (   ) Ted:     do your sisters listen to music?  Mark: Every day.  

(Ａ) How many (Ｂ) How long (Ｃ) How often (Ｄ) How much 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：從 Mark 回答：「Every day.」，可知 Ted 問：你姐姐們「多常」聽音樂？ 

20. (   )     breakfast shop do you go    , Denny’s or Granny’s?  

(Ａ) What; to (Ｂ) Where; × (Ｃ) Which; to (Ｄ) Who; × 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：含選擇性的疑問詞 Which，其後也可接名詞，而「去哪一家早餐店」，須用 go to...。 

21. (   ) Mom, I’m very hungry.  Can I have a ______ before dinner?  

(Ａ) chocolate (Ｂ) juice (Ｃ) sandwich (Ｄ) milk 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：不定冠詞 a＋單數可數名詞，選項(Ａ)(Ｂ)(Ｄ)皆為「不可數名詞」，其前可加單位量詞計算。 

22. (   ) Grandparents ______ surf the Net（上網）.  They can’t use a computer.  

(Ａ) always (Ｂ) usually (Ｃ) often (Ｄ) never 

答案：(Ｄ)  解析：祖父母「從未」上網。他們不會使用電腦。 

23. (   ) Lily: How     books does Emily have?  Luke: She has    .  

(Ａ) many; much (Ｂ) much; one (Ｃ) many; two (Ｄ) much; much 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：book（書）是可數名詞。 

24. (   ) Bella: How much     the apples?  Lucy: NT$100.  

(Ａ) is (Ｂ) are (Ｃ) does (Ｄ) do 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：句中沒有動詞，所以用 be 動詞，且主詞是複數形式，所以用 are。 

25. (   ) Grandpa could not sleep well（好）last night.  He     three to four times a night.  

(Ａ) woke up (Ｂ) came on in (Ｃ) fell in love (Ｄ) lost his life 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：昨晚爺爺無法安穩睡覺。他一晚「醒來」三到四次。用 wake up 的過去式 woke up 作答。 

26. (   ) Our new classmate, Amanda,     never early for school last month, but now she always is.  

(Ａ) was (Ｂ) were (Ｃ) is (Ｄ) are 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：第一句是「過去式」，主詞是第三人稱單數，故用單數 be 動詞過去式。 

27. (   ) What    ?  Where’s our cute dog Cody?  I didn’t see him all day.  

(Ａ) happened (Ｂ) did that happen (Ｃ) are happening (Ｄ) can it happen 

答案：(Ａ)   

解析：發生什麼事？我們可愛的狗狗 Cody 在哪裡？我一整天都沒看到牠。動詞 happen（發生），只能用「事」當主

詞，因此疑問詞／主詞（What）之後只須接 happened 或 is happening 即為正解。選項(Ｂ)(Ｄ)其前的疑問詞須是 How 

方為正解。 

28. (   ) Bella:     do you use the computer?  Kevin: Three times a week.  

(Ａ) What (Ｂ) Where (Ｃ) Why (Ｄ) How often 

答案：(Ｄ)  解析：答句「一個禮拜三次」，可推知疑問詞為 How often（多久一次）。 

29. (   ) Max: What     you     at school today?  Emi: Guess（猜測）what?!  We played games in computer class.  

(Ａ) do; do (Ｂ) are; doing (Ｃ) did; do (Ｄ) does; do 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：由 We played games...，可知 Max 詢問 Emi「今天在學校做了什麼？」是用「過去式」。 

30. (   ) I don’t want the book on the desk, but I want     under the chair.  Please pass（傳遞）it to me.  

(Ａ) it (Ｂ) these (Ｃ) the ones (Ｄ) the one 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：我不需要桌上的那本書，但是我需要椅子底下的「那一本」。請將它傳給我。不能選(Ａ) it，因為 it 指前面講
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過的東西，是有限定的(Ｂ)(Ｃ)皆為複數選項，也不必考慮(Ｄ)為正確選項，the one，one 代替掉之前的 book，the 

book under the chair，故選(Ｄ)。 

31. (   ) Bella: How much is the milk?  Liz:      

(Ａ) It’s a great one, too. (Ｂ) Here you are. (Ｃ) Thank you very much. (Ｄ) It’s ninety dollars. 

答案：(Ｄ)  解析：How much 問價錢。 

32. (   ) Jacky: How much are the cookies?  David:      

(Ａ) Fifty dollars. (Ｂ) They are very good. (Ｃ) Yes, they are fifty dollars. (Ｄ) No, they are not very good. 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：how much 用來詢問價錢，可直接用「金額」回答。 

33. (   ) Anna: How many apples do they need?  Bella:      Anna: But I only have six.  

(Ａ) Ten. (Ｂ) Hey, Anna. (Ｃ) All right. (Ｄ) Sure. 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：Bella 說「十個蘋果」，Anna 才會回答「但是我只有六個。」。 

34. (   ) Josh isn’t tired today    .  

(Ａ) because he had some good sleep last night (Ｂ) , so he eats lots of chicken rice (Ｃ) because there are too many 

people in the office (Ｄ) , so he can eat something with his right hand 

答案：(Ａ)  解析：今天 Josh 不累「因為昨晚他睡得很好」。 

35. (   ) Tom: Why do so many people enjoy going biking around Taiwan?  Mr. Wu:      

(Ａ) They have no money to buy a car. (Ｂ) They can see many beautiful sights on the way, and they can get some exercise. 

(Ｃ) They can walk and visit more places. (Ｄ) It isn’t good exercise. 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：很多人喜歡騎腳踏車環繞臺灣「因為在路途中可看到不少美景而且還可運動。」。 

36. (   ) Clerk:      Linda: Yes.  I want milk and a burger, please.  

(Ａ) How much is the milk? (Ｂ) May I help you? (Ｃ) Which do you like, a burger or a sandwich? (Ｄ) And you? 

答案：(Ｂ)  解析：店員協助點餐用 “May I help you?”。 

37. (   ) Jane: Did you clean the kitchen last Saturday?  Mark:      I was busy watching an important basketball game.  

(Ａ) Yes, it was so clean, right? (Ｂ) No, but I cleaned the bathroom. (Ｃ) Yes, I did. (Ｄ) No, I didn’t. 

答案：(Ｄ)  解析：Mark 上星期六忙著看籃球比賽，因此「他沒打掃廚房」，也不可能打掃浴室，故用否定簡答。 

38. (   ) Jack: Which do you want, black tea or green tea?  Billy:      Maybe just（只要）some cookies.  

(Ａ) Black tea, please. (Ｂ) Do you want green tea? (Ｃ) I am not thirsty. (Ｄ) Are you hungry now? 

答案：(Ｃ)   

解析：Jack：你要哪一個，紅茶或綠茶？Billy：「我不渴。」也許就給我一點餅乾吧。因為 Jack 提供了兩個飲料選

項，但是 Billy 都沒有選擇，反而只要了一些餅乾，所以(Ｃ)我不渴應該是最正確的選項。 

39. (   ) Harry:      Bill: They are one hundred and sixty dollars.  

(Ａ) How is the book? (Ｂ) How about the hamburger? (Ｃ) How much are the drinks? (Ｄ) Which sandwich do you 

like? 

答案：(Ｃ)  解析：詢問「飲料多少錢？」回答「160 元。」 

40. (   ) Jay: Miss Wang changed my life.  Kevin:      Jay: She taught（教導）me a lot about English.  Now, I am good at it.  

(Ａ) How come? (Ｂ) What a bad day! (Ｃ) Did you enjoy it? (Ｄ) How was he? 

答案：(Ａ)   

解析：Jay：王老師改變了我的一生。Kevin：「怎麼說呢？」Jay：她教我關於許多英文的知識。現在，我非常擅長英

文。 

 


